



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. A059/12, Tuesday, 3 July 2012

Published by ASIC

ASIC Gazette

From 1 July 2012, lists of companies to be deregistered under s601AA and 601AB of the Corporations Act 2001 will be published on the Insolvency notices website at insolvencynotices.asic.gov.au

Contents

Notices under Corporations Act 2001

12-0572	12-0573	12-0574	12-0707	12-0760	12-0777	12-0786	12-0787
12-0788	12-0793	12-0796	12-0798	12-0799	12-0801	12-0802	12-0804
12-0806	12-0809	12-0811	12-0812	12-0816	12-0818	12-0826	12-0828
12-0829	12-0830	12-0833	12-0836	12-0838			

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Change of company type

RIGHTS OF REVIEW

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

© Commonwealth of Australia, 2012

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraph 911A(2)(l) — Variation

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 911A(2)(l) of the *Corporations Act 2001*.

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Class Order [CO 12/572].

Commencement

- 3. This instrument commences on the later of:
 - (a) the date it is registered under the Legislative Instruments Act 2003; and
 - (b) the date of its gazettal.

Note: An instrument is registered when it is recorded on the Federal Register of Legislative Instruments (FRLI) in electronic form: see Legislative Instruments Act 2003, section 4 (definition of register). The FRLI may be accessed at http://www.frli.gov.au/.

Variations

ASIC Class Order [CO 03/1099]

- 4. ASIC Class Order [CO 03/1099] is varied as follows:
 - (a) in Schedule A omit subparagraph (b)(ii), substitute:
 - "(ii) has an Agent at the time the body first purports to rely on this instrument and, from that time, has not failed to have an Agent for any consecutive period of 10 business days;";
 - (b) in Schedule C, in paragraph 2:
 - (i) in subparagraph (a) after "as soon as practicable" insert "and in any event within 15 business days after the body became aware or should reasonably have become aware,";
 - (ii) after sub-subparagraph (a)(iii) insert:
 - "(iv) each significant investigation, enforcement or disciplinary action taken by the FSA or other overseas regulatory authority against the body in a foreign jurisdiction in relation to financial services provided in the foreign jurisdiction; and;"

12-0572

- (iii) omit subparagraph (aa);
- (iv) in sub-subparagraph (b)(ii) omit "laws.", substitute "laws; and";
- (v) after subparagraph (b) insert:
 - "(c) if ASIC gives the body a written notice directing the body to lodge with ASIC, within the time specified in the notice, a written statement containing specified information about any financial service provided by the body in this jurisdiction—comply with the notice."

ASIC Class Order [CO 03/1100]

- 5. ASIC Class Order [CO 03/1100] is varied as follows:
 - (a) in Schedule A omit subparagraph (b)(ii), substitute:
 - "(ii) has an Agent at the time the body first purports to rely on this instrument and, from that time, has not failed to have an Agent for any consecutive period of 10 business days;";
 - (b) in Schedule C, in paragraph 2:
 - (i) in subparagraph (a) after "as soon as practicable" insert "and in any event within 15 business days after the body became aware or should reasonably have become aware,";
 - (ii) after sub-subparagraph (a)(iii) insert:
 - "(iv) each significant investigation, enforcement or disciplinary action taken by the SEC or other overseas regulatory authority against the body in a foreign jurisdiction in relation to financial services provided in the foreign jurisdiction; and;"
 - (iii) omit subparagraph (aa);
 - (iv) in sub-subparagraph (b)(ii) omit "laws.", substitute "laws; and";
 - (v) after subparagraph (b) insert:
 - "(c) if ASIC gives the body a written notice directing the body to lodge with ASIC, within the time specified in the notice, a written statement containing specified information about any financial service provided by the body in this jurisdiction—comply with the notice.".

12-0572

ASIC Class Order [CO 03/1101]

- 6. ASIC Class Order [CO 03/1101] is varied as follows:
 - (a) in Schedule A omit subparagraph (b)(ii), substitute:
 - "(ii) has an Agent at the time the body first purports to rely on this instrument and, from that time, has not failed to have an Agent for any consecutive period of 10 business days;";
 - (b) in Schedule C, in paragraph 2:
 - (i) omit subparagraph (a), substitute:
 - (a) notify ASIC, as soon as practicable and in any event within 15 business days after the body became aware or should reasonably have become aware, and in such form if any as ASIC may from time to time specify in writing, of the details of:
 - each significant particular exemption or other relief which the body obtains from the US regulatory requirements relevant to the financial services the body provides or intends to provide in this jurisdiction; and
 - (ii) each significant investigation, enforcement or disciplinary action taken by the Federal Reserve, the OCC or other overseas regulatory authority against the body in a foreign jurisdiction in relation to financial services provided in the foreign jurisdiction; and;"
 - (ii) omit subparagraph (aa);
 - (iii) in sub-subparagraph (b)(ii) omit "laws.", substitute "laws; and";
 - (iv) after subparagraph (b) insert:
 - "(c) if ASIC gives the body a written notice directing the body to lodge with ASIC, within the time specified in the notice, a written statement containing specified information about any financial service provided by the body in this jurisdiction—comply with the notice.".

ASIC Class Order [CO 03/1102]

- 7. ASIC Class Order [CO 03/1102] is varied as follows:
 - (a) in Schedule A omit subparagraph (b)(ii), substitute:

12-0572

- "(ii) has an Agent at the time the body first purports to rely on this instrument and, from that time, has not failed to have an Agent for any consecutive period of 10 business days;";
- (b) in Schedule C, in paragraph 2:
 - (i) in subparagraph (a) after "as soon as practicable" insert "and in any event within 15 business days after the body became aware or should reasonably have become aware,";
 - (ii) after sub-subparagraph (a)(iii) insert:
 - "(iv) each significant investigation, enforcement or disciplinary action taken by MAS or other overseas regulatory authority against the body in a foreign jurisdiction in relation to financial services provided in the foreign jurisdiction; and;"
 - (iii) omit subparagraph (aa);
 - (iv) in sub-subparagraph (b)(ii) omit "laws.", substitute "laws; and";
 - (v) after subparagraph (b) insert:
 - "(c) if ASIC gives the body a written notice directing the body to lodge with ASIC, within the time specified in the notice, a written statement containing specified information about any financial service provided by the body in this jurisdiction—comply with the notice."

ASIC Class Order [CO 03/1103]

- 8. ASIC Class Order [CO 03/1103] is varied as follows:
 - (a) in Schedule A omit subparagraph (b)(ii), substitute:
 - "(ii) has an Agent at the time the body first purports to rely on this instrument and, from that time, has not failed to have an Agent for any consecutive period of 10 business days;";
 - (b) in Schedule C, in paragraph 2:
 - in subparagraph (a) after "as soon as practicable" insert "and in any event within 15 business days after the body became aware or should reasonably have become aware,";
 - (ii) after sub-subparagraph (a)(iii) insert:
 - "(iv) each significant investigation, enforcement or disciplinary action taken by the SFC or other overseas

12-0572

regulatory authority against the body in a foreign jurisdiction in relation to financial services provided in the foreign jurisdiction; and;"

- (iii) omit subparagraph (aa);
- (iv) in sub-subparagraph (b)(ii) omit "laws.", substitute "laws; and";
- (v) after subparagraph (b) insert:
 - "(c) if ASIC gives the body a written notice directing the body to lodge with ASIC, within the time specified in the notice, a written statement containing specified information about any financial service provided by the body in this jurisdiction—comply with the notice."

ASIC Class Order [CO 04/829]

- 9. ASIC Class Order [CO 04/829] is varied as follows:
 - (a) in Schedule A omit subparagraph (c)(ii), substitute:
 - "(ii) has an Agent at the time the body first purports to rely on this instrument and, from that time, has not failed to have an Agent for any consecutive period of 10 business days;";
 - (b) in Schedule C, in paragraph 2:
 - in subparagraph (a) after "as soon as practicable" insert "and in any event within 15 business days after the body became aware or should reasonably have become aware,";
 - (ii) after sub-subparagraph (a)(iii) insert:
 - "(iv) each significant investigation, enforcement or disciplinary action taken by the CFTC or other overseas regulatory authority against the body in a foreign jurisdiction in relation to financial services provided in the foreign jurisdiction; and;"
 - (iii) omit subparagraph (aa);
 - (iv) in sub-subparagraph (b)(ii) omit "laws.", substitute "laws; and";
 - (v) after subparagraph (b) insert:
 - "(c) if ASIC gives the body a written notice directing the body to lodge with ASIC, within the time specified in the notice, a written statement containing specified information about any

12-0572

financial service provided by the body in this jurisdiction—comply with the notice.".

ASIC Class Order [CO 04/1313]

- 9. ASIC Class Order [CO 04/1313] is varied as follows:
 - (a) in Schedule A omit subparagraph (c)(ii), substitute:
 - "(ii) has an Agent at the time the body first purports to rely on this instrument and, from that time, has not failed to have an Agent for any consecutive period of 10 business days;";
 - (b) in Schedule C, in paragraph 2:
 - in subparagraph (a) after "as soon as practicable" insert "and in any event within 15 business days after the body became aware or should reasonably have become aware,";
 - (ii) after sub-subparagraph (a)(iii) insert:
 - "(iv) each significant investigation, enforcement or disciplinary action taken by BaFin or other overseas regulatory authority against the body in a foreign jurisdiction in relation to financial services provided in the foreign jurisdiction; and;"
 - (iii) omit subparagraph (aa);
 - (iv) in sub-subparagraph (b)(ii) omit "laws.", substitute "laws; and";
 - (v) after subparagraph (b) insert:
 - "(c) if ASIC gives the body a written notice directing the body to lodge with ASIC, within the time specified in the notice, a written statement containing specified information about any financial service provided by the body in this jurisdiction comply with the notice.".

Dated this 28th day of June 2012

Stellengen

Signed by Stephen Yen PSM

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraphs 601QA(1)(a), 741(1)(a), 741(1)(b), 911A(2)(l), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(c) — Variation

Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 911A(2)(I) of the Corporations Act 2001.

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Class Order [CO 12/573].

Commencement

- 3. This instrument commences on the later of:
 - (a) the date it is registered under the Legislative Instruments Act 2003; and
 - (b) the date of its gazettal.

Note: An instrument is registered when it is recorded on the Federal Register of Legislative Instruments (FRLI) in electronic form: see Legislative Instruments Act 2003, section 4 (definition of register). The FRLI may be accessed at http://www.frli.gov.au/.

Variations

ASIC Class Order [CO 04/526]

- 4. ASIC Class Order [CO 04/526] is varied as follows:
 - (a) after subparagraph 6(f) insert:
 - "(fa) If ASIC gives the exempt operator a written notice directing the operator to lodge with ASIC, within the time specified in the notice, a written statement containing specified information relating to the provision of financial services in relation to the exempt FCIS or the operation of the exempt FCIS in this jurisdiction, the operator must comply with the notice."
 - (b) in Schedule C:
 - (i) after "as soon as practicable" insert "and in any event within 15 business days after the operator became aware or should reasonably have become aware,";
 - (ii) omit paragraph C2;
 - (iii) omit paragraph C4, substitute:

12-0573

"C4. each significant investigation, enforcement or disciplinary action taken by the home regulator or other overseas regulatory authority against the exempt operator in a foreign jurisdiction relating to the provision of financial services in the foreign jurisdiction.".

ASIC Class Order [CO 07/753]

- 5. ASIC Class Order [CO 07/753] is varied as follows:
 - (a) after subparagraph 11(i) insert:
 - "(ia) If ASIC gives the exempt operator a written notice directing the operator to lodge with ASIC, within the time specified in the notice, a written statement containing specified information relating to the provision of financial services in relation to the exempt FCIS or the operation of the exempt FCIS in this jurisdiction, the operator must comply with the notice."
 - (b) in Schedule B:
 - (i) after "as soon as practicable" insert "and in any event within 15 business days after the operator became aware or should reasonably have become aware,";
 - (ii) omit paragraph B2;
 - (iii) omit paragraph B4, substitute:
 - "B4. each significant investigation, enforcement or disciplinary action taken by MAS or other overseas regulatory authority against the exempt operator in a foreign jurisdiction relating to the provision of financial services in the foreign jurisdiction.".

ASIC Class Order [CO 08/506]

- 6. ASIC Class Order [CO 08/506] is varied as follows:
 - (a) after subparagraph 21(g) insert:
 - "(ga) if ASIC gives the exempt manager or eligible MFC (as applicable) a written notice directing the person to lodge with ASIC, within the time specified in the notice, a written statement containing specified information relating to the provision of financial services in relation to the eligible FCIS or eligible MFC or the operation of the eligible FCIS or eligible MFC in this jurisdiction, the person must comply with the notice."
 - (b) in Schedule C:

12-0573

- (i) after "as soon as practicable" insert "and in any event within 15 business days after the company became aware or should reasonably have become aware,";
- (ii) omit paragraph C2;
- (iii) omit paragraph C4, substitute:
 - "C4. each significant investigation, enforcement or disciplinary action taken by the SFC or other overseas regulatory authority against the following persons in a foreign jurisdiction in relation to the provision of financial services in the foreign jurisdiction:
 - (a) the foreign company; and
 - (b) where the foreign company is an exempt manager in relation to an eligible FCIS—the trustee of the eligible FCIS.".

Dated this 28th day of June 2012

Stehhanyan

Signed by Stephen Yen PSM

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Subsection 741(1) and Paragraph 911A(2)(1) — Revocation

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under subsection 741(1) and paragraph 911A(2)(l) of the *Corporations Act 2001*.

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Class Order [CO 12/574].

Commencement

- 3. This instrument commences on the later of:
 - (a) the date it is registered under the Legislative Instruments Act 2003; and
 - (b) the date of its gazettal.

Note: An instrument is registered when it is recorded on the Federal Register of Legislative Instruments (FRLI) in electronic form: see Legislative Instruments Act 2003, section 4 (definition of register). The FRLI may be accessed at http://www.frli.gov.au/.

Revocations

- 4. ASIC revokes the following class orders:
 - (a) ASIC Class Order [CO 00/184];
 - (b) ASIC Class Order [CO 04/1570].

Dated this 28th day of June 2012

Stephen Yen

Signed by Stephen Yen PSM

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraph 741(1)(b) — Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001*(the *Act*).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [12/0707].

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 26 June 2012.

Declaration

- 4. Chapter 6D of the Act applies to shareholders of Galaxy Resources Limited ABN 11 071 976 442 (Galaxy) offering the ordinary shares of Galaxy (Galaxy Shares) for sale, as if section 707 were modified or varied by omitting subsections 707(3) and 707(4) and substituting:
 - "(3) An offer of a body's securities for sale within 12 months after their issue needs disclosure to investors under this Part if the body issued the securities:
 - (a) without disclosure to investors under this Part; and
 - (b) with the purpose of the person to whom they were issued:
 - (i) selling or transferring them; or
 - (ii) granting, issuing or transferring interests in, or options or warrants over, them;

and section 708 or 708A does not say otherwise.

(4) Unless the contrary is proved, a body is taken to issue securities with the purpose referred to in paragraph 3(b) if any of the securities are subsequently sold, or offered for sale, within 12 months after their issue."

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument applies in relation to Galaxy Shares issued pursuant to:
 - (a) a compromise or arrangement between Lithium One Inc. (**Lithium One**), its members and Galaxy under section 182 of the *Business Corporations Act* (Ontario); and
 - (b) a holder of Exchangeable Shares exchanging Exchangeable Shares for Galaxy Shares,

as described in an information circular issued by Lithium One in May 2012, as supplemented, (**Information Circular**), where the following documents were provided to ASX for release to the market prior to any on-sale:

- (a) Galaxy notice of meeting; and
- (b) Information Circular.

Interpretation

- 6. For the purposes of this instrument:
 - (a) references to a person offering securities includes a reference to the person inviting applications for the securities;
 - (b) Exchangeable Shares means the exchangeable shares in the capital of Galaxy Lithium One Inc issued to Lithium One security holders which are exchangeable into Galaxy Shares; and
 - (c) Galaxy Lithium One Inc means Galaxy Lithium One Inc. (Québec Enterprise Number: 1168126598), a corporation incorporated under the laws of Quebec, Canada.

Dated this 26th day of June 2012

Signed by Fiona Ng

Trong he

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under section 920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has made a banning order in the terms set out below, which order took effect on 21 June 2012

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES & INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF JAMES PATRICK HOBSON

BANNING ORDER UNDER SECTIONS 920A AND 920B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To: Mr James Patrick Hobson

17 Charlotte Harrison Drive

Woonona NSW 2517

TAKE NOTICE that under sections 920A(1) and s920B(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities & Investments Commission prohibits **James Patrick Hobson** from providing any financial services permanently.

Dated this 13th day of June 2012

Signed: Sarah A Thrift

13 June 2012

Delegate of the Australian Securities &

Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to subsection 920C(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that a person must not engage in conduct which breaches a banning order that has been made against the person. Contravention of subsection 920C(2) is an offence.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 741(1)(b) - Declaration

Enabling provision

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0777.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 21 June 2012.

Declaration

- 4. Part 6D.2 of the Act applies to Niuminco Group Ltd ACN 009 163 919 (*Company*) as if section 708AA of the Act were modified or varied by inserting after subsection 708AA(2):
 - "(2A) For the purposes of subparagraph (2)(c)(i), the period during which the class of securities is quoted is the period commencing 30 August 2011.".

Dated this 21st day of June 2012

Signed by David Nguyen





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Gryphon Learning Pty Ltd ACN 098 597 427 ("the Licensee") First Floor, 651- 653 Doncaster Road Doncaster Vic 3108

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 246606 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 29th June 2012

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Rowland House Insurance Brokers (Aust.) Pty Ltd ACN 006 240 464 ("the Licensee") PO Box 719 Main Beach Qld 4217

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 247126 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 29th June 2012

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: James Wiltshire Pty Ltd ACN 005 060 882 ("the Licensee") PO Box 2582 Cheltenham Vic 3192

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 237953 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 29th June 2012

Signed

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [12/0793].

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 25 June 2012.

Declaration

4. Chapter 6D of the Act applies to Silver Lake Resources Limited ACN 108 779 782 (Silver Lake) as if subparagraph 708AA(7)(c)(i) was modified or varied by inserting after the words "Chapter 2M" the words "(other than section 319 in relation to the financial years ended 30 June 2005 and 30 June 2006)".

Where this instrument applies

5. This instrument applies in relation to an offer for the issue of securities in Silver Lake.

Dated this 25th day of June 2012

Signed by Maricar Gatchalian

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 —Paragraph 1020F(1)(c) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 1020F(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0796.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences upon execution.

Declaration

4. Part 7.9 of the Act applies in relation to Suncorp Portfolio Services Limited ACN 063 427 958 (*Trustee*) in its capacity as trustee of the Suncorp Master Trust RSE R1056655 (*Fund*) as if Subdivision 4.2B of Division 4 of Part 7.9 of the *Corporations Regulations 2001* were omitted.

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument applies:
 - (a) for the period from 22 June 2012 until 31 January 2013 (*Relief Period*);
 - (b) where a Product Disclosure Statement is required to be given during the Relief Period:
 - (i) under sections 1012A and 1012F of the Act by a regulated person who provides financial product advice that consists of or includes a recommendation that another person acquire by way of issue interests in the Fund;
 - (ii) by the Trustee under section 1012B and 1012F of the Act for the issue of superannuation interests in:
 - (A) what is known as the Partnership Superannuation Plan, part of the Connelly Temple Public Superannuation Fund (a division of the Fund); or
 - (B) what is known as 'Workforce Superannuation', part of the Asteron Life Superannuation Division (a division of the Fund).

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Superannuation interest has the meaning given in the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993.

Dated this 21st day of June 2012

Signed by Paul Woodburn

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 —Paragraph 1020F(1)(c) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 1020F(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0798.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences upon execution.

Declaration

Part 7.9 of the Act applies in relation to UniSuper Limited ACN 006 027 121 (*Trustee*) as trustee of UniSuper RSE 1001716 (*UniSuper*) as if Subdivision 4.2B of Division 4 of Part 7.9 of the *Corporations Regulations* 2001 were omitted.

Where this instrument applies

5. This instrument applies in relation to the superannuation products of UniSuper, known as the Defined Benefit Division and Accumulation 2 products (determined under Division B and Division C of UniSuper's trust deed (as amended from time to time)), in relation to which a member of a defined benefit division is given an irrevocable choice, which must be made within the first 12 months of becoming a member of that division, to remain in that division or to transfer their benefit to an accumulation division.

Dated this 21st day of June 2012

Signed by Hamish Ratten





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Tishman Speyer Australia Limited ACN 106 909 871 ("the Licensee") Level 12, The Chifley Tower 2 Chifley Square Sydney, NSW 2000

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 246917 held by Tishman Speyer Australia Limited with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 28 June 2012

Signed

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 —Paragraph 1020F(1)(c) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 1020F(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0801.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences upon execution.

Declaration

4. Part 7.9 of the Act applies in relation to Equipsuper Pty Ltd ACN 006 964 049 (*Trustee*) as trustee of Equipsuper RSE 1000177 (*Equipsuper*) as if Subdivision 4.2B of Division 4 of Part 7.9 of the *Corporations Regulations* 2001 were omitted.

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument only applies in relation to the superannuation products of Equipsuper in relation to the defined benefit divisions for the following employees:
 - (a) for employees of:
 - (i) Loy Yang Power Management Pty Ltd ACN 077 985 758 or its successors (*Loy Yang*);
 - (ii) Loy Yang Marketing Management Pty Ltd ACN 105 758 316 or its successors (*Loy Yang MM*); and
 - (iii) a related body corporate of Loy Yang or Loy Yang MM, that has entered into a participation agreement in accordance with Division AA of Equipsuper; and
 - (b) for employees of:
 - (i) IPM Energy Holdings Pty Ltd ACN 056 292 632 or its successors (*IPM*);

- (ii) IPM Operation & Maintenance Loy Yang Pty Ltd ACN 055 563
 696 and IPM Operation & Maintenance Kwinana Pty Ltd ACN 067
 541 664, or their respective successors (*IPM OM*); and
- (iii) a related body corporate of IPM or IPM OM, that has entered into a participation agreement in accordance with Division F of Equipsuper.

Dated this 22nd day of June 2012

Signed by Hamish Ratten





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Northern Property Syndicates Ltd ACN 082 453 987 ("the Licensee") PO Box 1099 TOWNSVILLE QLD 4810

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels AFS Licence Number 227087 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 25 June 2012.

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Reliance Investment Management Pty Limited ACN 142 509 073 ("the Licensee") GPO Box 4802 SYDNEY NSW 2001

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels AFS Licence Number 345985 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 29 June 2012.

Signed

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Subsection 708AA (3),708A(2) and 713(6) — Determination

Pursuant to subsections 708AA(3) and 708A(2) of the *Corporations Act 2001* ("the **Act**"), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (**ASIC**) determines that sections 708AA and 708A of the Act do not apply to an offer of securities of the body specified in the Schedule from the date of this instrument until 24 June 2013.

Pursuant to subsection 713(6) of the Act, ASIC determines that the person specified in the Schedule may not rely on section 713 of the Act from the date of this instrument until 24 June 2013.

Schedule

GoConnect Limited ACN 089 240 353

Dated: 25 June 2012

Signed by Mark Egan

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 —Paragraph 1020F(1)(c) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 1020F(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0809.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences upon execution.

Exemption

4. Part 7.9 of the Act applies in relation to Coonara Superannuation Services Pty Ltd ACN 065 116 752 (*Trustee*) as trustee of the IBM Australia Limited Superannuation Fund RSE 1005424 (*IBM Australia Fund*) as if Subdivision 4.2B of Division 4 of Part 7.9 of the *Corporations Regulations 2001* were omitted.

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument applies:
 - (a) for the period from 22 June 2012 until 1 December 2012 (*Relief Period*);
 - (b) where a product disclosure statement is required to be given by the Trustee under section 1012B of the Act during the Relief Period for the issue of superannuation interests in the IBM Australia Fund;
 - (c) where the Trustee does not issue more than 400 superannuation interests in the IBM Australia Fund during the Relief Period; and
 - (d) where the Trustee gives a person who becomes a member of the IBM Australia Fund during the Relief Period information regarding the Successor Fund Transfer in substantially the same terms as that provided to the members of the IBM Australia Fund.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Successor Fund Transfer means the transfer of benefits of the members of the IBM Australia Fund to AustralianSuper RSE 1001693 (AustralianSuper), where:

- (a) AustralianSuper confers on the members equivalent rights to the rights that the members had under the IBM Australia Fund in respect of the benefits; and
- (b) before the transfer, AustralianSuper Pty Ltd ACN 006 457 987 as trustee of AustralianSuper has agreed with the Trustee that AustralianSuper will confer on the members equivalent rights to the rights that the members had under the IBM Australia Fund in respect of the benefits.

Dated this 26th day of June 2012

Signed by Hamish Ratten





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Green Jacket Syndications Pty Ltd ACN 117 431 026 ("the Licensee") 134 Kambrook Road Caulfield Vic 3162

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 297869 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 27th June 2012

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Brent Norman Lindsay Penfold ABN 23 293 665 876 ("the Licensee") 4 Mount View Place North Wahroonga NSW 2076

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 225946 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 27th June 2012

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: IFMA Investment Services Pty Ltd ACN 006 748 349 ("the Licensee") C/-IFMA Investment Services Pty Ltd PO Box 506 WEST PERTH WA 6872

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 239546 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 27 June 2012

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Insurance & Finance Managers of Australia Pty Ltd ACN 006 230 842 ("the Licensee") C/- Insurance & Finance Managers of Australia Pty Ltd PO Box 506 WEST PERTH WA 6872

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 252532 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 27 June 2012

Signed

u





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Wayne Parry Insurance Brokers Pty Ltd ACN 007 426 600 ("the Licensee") SE 4, 191 Riversdale Road Hawthorn VIC 3122

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 243517 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 28 June 2012.

Signed

Joyce Krashow, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

••••••••••

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) – Exemptions

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a),1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0828.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on the date of gazettal.

Exemption

- 4. Aspire Mining Limited ACN 122 417 243 (issuer) does not have to comply with:
 - (a) Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 (except section 736) of the Act where the issuer makes an offer for the issue of Performance Rights under the Plan;
 - (b) Part 7.9 of the Act where the issuer:
 - (i) makes an offer, issues or offers to arrange for the issue of Performance Rights under the Plan; or
 - (ii) makes a recommendation to acquire Performance Rights under the Plan;
 - (c) the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence under subsection 911A(1) of the Act for:
 - (i) the provision of a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with an offer under the Plan (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the person in connection with the offer is general advice only;

Page 1 of 5

- (ii) the provision of a custodial or depository service in connection with an offer under the Plan where the issuer or wholly-owned subsidiary of the issuer performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties;
- (iii)dealing in a financial product in the course or providing a custodial or depository service covered by subparagraph (ii); and
- (iv)dealing in a financial product in connection with an offer under the Plan where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product (by the issuer or a related body corporate) occurs either:
 - (A) through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in financial products; or
 - (B) outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in financial products in the relevant place; and
- (d) sections 736 and 992A of the Act in relation to an offer under the Plan made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.
- 5. Under paragraph 1020F(1)(b) of the Act, ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an offer covered by paragraph 4 from Part 7.9 of the Act where:
 - (a) a recommendation is made that a person to whom such an offer has been made, acquire the financial product as a retail client; and
 - (b) the person who made the recommendation is not aware, and ought not reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in this instrument have not been met.

Where this instrument applies

- 6. This instrument applies where the issuer:
 - (a) meets the requirements (including, for the avoidance of doubt, definitions) of ASIC Class Order [CO 03/184] (the *class order*) as in force on the date of this instrument and as amended from time to time by a disallowable legislative instrument within the meaning of the *Legislative Instrument Act 2003*, except the definition of:
 - (i) 'eligible employee' in paragraph 8 of the Interpretation;
 - (ii) 'eligible offer' in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation; and

- (iii)'offer document' in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation; and
- (b) would meet the requirements of the class order if the definition of an 'eligible employee' in paragraph 8 of the Interpretation was to read:
 - "8." eligible employee" means, in relation to the issuer, a person who is at the time of an offer under the Plan:
 - (a) a full or part-time employee of the issuer or of an associated body corporate of the issuer;
 - (b) a director of the issuer, or of a related body corporate of the issuer, who holds a salaried employment or office in the issuer or in a related body corporate; or
 - (c) a contractor which is:
 - (i) an individual that has:
 - (A) performed work for the issuer, or a related body corporate of the issuer, for more than 12 months; and
 - (B) received 80% or more of their income in the preceding year from the issuer or a related body corporate of the issuer; or
 - (ii) a company where each of the following are satisfied in relation to the company:
 - (A) throughout the previous 12 months, the company has had a contract in place with the issuer, or a related body corporate of the issuer, for the provision of the services of an individual (contracting individual) to the issuer;
 - (B) the contracting individual has performed work for the issuer, or a related body corporate of the issuer, for more than 12 months;
 - (C) the contracting individual has been the only member of the company for more than 12 months; and
 - (D) more than 80% of the aggregate income of the company and the contracting individual from all sources (other than from each other) in the preceding 12 months was received from the issuer or a related body corporate of the issuer; or

- (c) would meet the requirements of the class order if the definition of an 'eligible offer' in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation was to read:
 - "9. "eligible offer" means an offer for issue or sale of:
 - (a) fully-paid shares in an issuer in the same class as shares which have been quoted on the ASX throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period; or
 - (b) performance rights in relation to shares referred to in paragraph (a), made under an employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;" and
- (d) would meet the requirements of the class order if, in the definition of an 'offer document' in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation, subparagraphs 15(c) and (d) were to read:
 - "(c) specifies in respect of the performance rights or the shares to which the performance rights relate:
 - (i) the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
 - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the eligible offer; or
 - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar equivalent of that price were the formula applied at the date of the eligible offer; and
 - (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the issuer who has a registered office in this jurisdiction will, during the period which an eligible employee may acquire the shares, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:
 - (i) the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of the shares to which the performance rights relate; and
 - (ii) where subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that subparagraph as updated to that date."; and

- (e) would meet the requirements of the class order if, in the Interpretation, the following definition was inserted:
 - "16A."performance right" means a right to subscribe for and/or acquire one fully paid ordinary share in the capital of an issuer, where no consideration is payable for the exercise of the right to subscribe for and/or acquire such a share.

Conditions

7. The issuer must comply with the conditions of the class order.

Interpretation

8. In this instrument:

ASX means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

Plan means the Aspire Mining Limited Performance Rights Plan, the terms of which are substantially in the same form as those provided to ASIC by Steinepreis Paganin on 30 April 2012.

Performance Right means a right to subscribe for and/or acquire one share on the terms set out in the Plan, where no consideration is payable for the exercise of the right to subscribe for and/or acquire a share.

Dated this 28th day of June 2012

Signed by Yuki Kobayashi





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Westpac Private Equity Pty Limited ACN 071 205 715 ("the Licensee") L 20, 275 Kent Street Sydney NSW 2000

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 238058 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 28 June, 2012.

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Suspension of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Australian Performance Financial Planning Pty Ltd (ACN 098 983 414) [receivers and managers appointed] ('the Licensee')

C/- RBS Bird Cameron Partners GPO Box 5138 Sydney NSW 2001

Pursuant to section 915B(3)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 ("Act"), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby suspends Licence Number 220688 held by the Licensee until 1 October 2012.

Dated this 28th day of June 2012

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Hamilton & Hamilton Insurance Brokers Pty Ltd

ACN 006 972 809 ("the Licensee")

Level 1 West

818 Whitehorse Road Box Hill VIC 3128

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 241740 held by Hamilton & Hamilton Insurance Brokers Pty Ltd with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 28 June 2012

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Wealth Protection Advice Group Pty Ltd ACN 136 704 722 ("the Licensee") 46-48 Boundary Street South Melbourne, VIC 3205

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 337807 held by Wealth Protection Advice Group Pty Ltd with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 28 June 2012

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Equa Management Pty Ltd ACN 126 153 375 ("the Licensee") Suite 3 2-8 Andrews Street BRIGHTON VIC 3186

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels AFS Licence Number 316079 held by the AFS Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 29 June 2012.

Signed

Page 45 of 50

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment schemes listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-ninth day of June 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme	ARSN
HFA PARTNERS FUND	121 915 946
LOWELL GLOBAL RESOURCES FUND	146 163 573
QUEENSLAND PAULOWNIA FORESTS PROJECT NO. 2	093 073 860
REGIONAL LAND PROPERTY FUND	117 245 262

Page 46 of 50

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PA(3)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment scheme(s) listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-ninth day of June 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme	ARSN
AFFINITY COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE TRUST	113 187 161
DEUTSCHE ESG AUSTRALIAN FIXED INCOME FUND	154 680 805
HEPZIBAR PROPERTY TRUST	127 060 922
ORD MINNETT PRIME PORTFOLIOS	122 571 555

Page 47 of 50

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(5)

ASIC has struck the foreign companies listed below off the register.

Dated this twenty-ninth day of June 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

ALBERTO-CULVER COMPANY (U.K.) LIMITED 109 223 814
DEKA IMMOBILIEN INVESTMENT GMBH 091 074 314

Page 48 of 50

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601CC(4)

ASIC has struck the registered Australian bodies listed below off the register.

Dated this twenty-ninth day of June 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

AUSTRALIAN LOCKSMITHS ASSOCIATION INC 061 639 898 NATIONAL CREDIT UNION ASSOCIATION INC. 078 647 471 THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CARAVAN CLUBS INC. 058 425 719

Page 49 of 50

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

ASIC will strike the foreign companies listed below off the register three months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-ninth day of June 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

CERTEGY AUSTRALIA LIMITED 050 021 513 SILVESTER BROTHERS (AMHUK) LIMITED 007 460 433

Change of company type

Page 50 of 50

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

ADOBHA RESOURCES LTD ACN 146 510 723 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ADOBHA RESOURCES PTY LTD ACN 146 510 723.

BLUEGUM INDUSTRIES PTY ACN 108 789 519 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be BLUEGUM INDUSTRIES PTY LTD ACN 108 789 519.

ING MANAGEMENT LIMITED ACN 006 065 032 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ING MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED ACN 006 065 032.

LEADING EDGE INSTRUMENTS LIMITED ACN 138 738 075 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be LEADING EDGE INSTRUMENTS PTY LTD ACN 138 738 075.

MOHO MINERALS LIMITED ACN 152 055 831 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MOHO MINERALS PTY LTD ACN 152 055 831.

ORYX PROJECTS LIMITED ACN 125 637 265 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ORYX PROJECTS PTY LTD ACN 125 637 265.

SEJESTER PTY LTD ACN 155 246 772 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be SEJESTER LTD. ACN 155 246 772.

STONEBRIDGE SECURITIES LIMITED ACN 067 161 755 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be SB2 SECURITIES PTY LTD ACN 067 161 755.

AUSTRALIAN ELECTRIC VEHICLE COMPANY PTY LTD ACN 156 177 990 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be AUSTRALIAN ELECTRIC VEHICLE COMPANY LTD ACN 156 177 990.

CLIK INTERNATIONAL LTD ACN 142 837 152 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be CLIK INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD ACN 142 837 152.

JONLEA ENTERPRISES LTD ACN 086 794 050 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be JONLEA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD ACN 086 794 050.

MASON STEVENS PTY LIMITED ACN 141 447 207 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be MASON STEVENS LIMITED ACN 141 447 207.

ORYX HOLDINGS LIMITED ACN 115 171 349 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ORYX HOLDINGS PTY LTD ACN 115 171 349.

ROTACASTER WHEEL LIMITED ACN 100 342 256 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ROTACASTER WHEEL PTY LTD ACN 100 342 256.

SOUTHERN UNITED SEAFOOD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD ACN 071 463 968 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be SOUTHERN UNITED SEAFOOD AUSTRALIA LIMITED ACN 071 463 968.

TETRATIONFX ALLIANCE LTD ACN 147 249 018 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be TETRATIONFX ALLIANCE PTY LTD ACN 147 249 018.